Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 4 May 2019 12:50 PM

To: Loh, Chee-Heng

Subject: <SEEK MANDATE> AIG Ref: 7995889592SG *LKK Ref: CC4/AIG19002759/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 4546B(Ol) AND SLF 1033A(TP)

ON 01/02/2019]

AlG Ref: 79958895925G
LKK Ref: CC4/AIG19002759/Kpb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW 45446B(OI) AND SLF 1033A(TP) ON 01/02/2019
We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when our insured driver was making a right turn and collided with third party who was driving straight on the opposite direction. Liability
is not in our driver’s favour. In addition, third party had submitted a copy of police investigation result to show that OID was being charged for inconsiderate
driving.

According to surveyor, the nett value/ Economical Repair Value of third party vehicle is $27,000.00(estimated). Detail as follows: -

Market Value : $ 88,000.00 (est)
LTA Rebate . $ 61,049.00 (est)
Nett Value/ Economical Repair value :$26,951.00 (esh)

We have informed third party on the nett value/ economical repair value on the vehicle. However third party insisted to claim for repair cost at $32,000.00(as
per estimate marking of our surveyor).

The summary of claim is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount Revised Amount
(Based on repair cost) (Based on Nett Value)
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 52,232.14(Repairer’s Estimate) $ 34,240.00 $ 28,890.00
2. Loss of Rental (45days x $180.00) | $ 8,100.00 $ 3.360.00(21days x $160.00) [$ 3,360.00 (21days x $160.0)
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 7.45 $ 7.45 S 7.45
Total | $ 60,339.59 $37,607.45 S 32,257.45




**16days recommendation for repair + 3Sunday + 2PRS = 21days
All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen.
Kindly let us have your mandate/instruction in Merimen.

Please call me if you have any queries.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



